

Interlibrary Loan Interest Group
January 28, 2011
GLA Mid-Winter Planning Meeting
1:30-2:05 p.m.

Attending: Susan Morris, Michelle Jones, Virginia Fehrer, Chris Sharpe

Ideas for GUGM session:

GIL Express vs. ILL

Changing face of resource sharing

ILL statistics

Reference/Instruction/ILL

Invisible patron/open access

- Deliver to home
- How we reach them

Fees

Keeping up with user expectations

- Faster, cheaper, free
- Easy access
- Seamless among services
- Simple for user and staff

Ebooks and ILL

- Where we are
- How far we have come
- Where we want to go

Buy vs. Borrow

Distance education and ILL

Snags, Problems, Protocol

Unconference this year, COMO program, or both??

Include public and special libraries to broaden appeal for the program

Contact Circulation/Access group to see what they are doing; might be able to co-sponsor a program

Proposals due May

Susan will get a list of those who signed up for the ILL group and put out a call to get help

Session could have multiple people participating in 50 minutes

Officers:

President—Susan Morris

Vice President—Virginia Fehrer

Secretary—Michelle Jones

Recorded by: Michelle Jones